THE STATE OF TEXAS

REGULAR MEETING

COUNTY OF MCCULLOCH

May 10, 2021

The Commissioner's Court of McCulloch County met in Regular Session on the 10th day of May, 2021 with the following present:

Frank Trull County Judge
Carol Anderson Commissioner Pct. #1
Randy Deans Commissioner Pct. #2
Jason Behrens Commissioner Pct. #3
Rick Kemp Commissioner Pct. #4
Christine A. Jones County Clerk
Mikkie Williams County Treasurer

Minutes from the Commissioner Court April 26, 2021 were presented and approved with Commissioner Kemp making the motion and Commissioner Behrens seconded. All in favor Motion carried. 5-0

Bills for May 10, 2021 were presented and approved with Commissioner Behrens making the motion and Commissioner Anderson seconded. All in favor Motion carried. 5-0

ELECTED OFFICIAL/DEPT. HEADS REPORT: The County Treasurer Mikkie Williams made it known that she is handing out budget worksheets to all Department heads and that Margarita Moreno will be setting workshops soon.

The Court thanked the Sheriff's office and all other law enforcement departments for their hard work with the drug bust and roundup. Sheriff Matt Andrews let the court know that the capacity of the Jail is at 60 with maximum capacity being 66. They do have prisoners in other counties where they were arrested from the roundup and are waiting to be picked up. With the current jail population being over 48 two (2) jailers have to be on floor and this has caused a little problem with several jailers/dispatch being in school. They will be finished soon and all will be good and coverage will be able to be made with no problems.

District Clerk Michelle Pitcox gave update on District Court and they are slowly moving back to in person Court. As of now they have one zoom court hearing a month and the rest will be in person court.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: NONE

Discussion:

Action:

- The Court approved June 8,9, & 10 of 2021 as the county trash collection cleanup program
 through the Leon Bosque RC & D Council. Commissioner Behrens made the motion with
 Commissioner Deans seconded. All in favor Motion carries. 5-0
- The Court agreed and approved to run advertisement in the local newspaper for 30 days for the sale of property located at 400 W Main St. and 402 W. Main St. with the minimum bid being set at \$4,040.00. Commissioner Kemp made the motion with Commissioner Behrens seconded. All in favor Motion carried. 5-0.
- The Court approved one of the two bids turned in for repair of the County Clerk's roof to Roberts Roofing for \$1,950.00 plus a 2-year Guarantee. Commissioner Anderson made the motion with Commissioner Kemp seconded. All in favor Motion carried. 5-0
- 4. The court approved a budget amendment for FY 2020-2021 to receive and expense revenue from the Corona Relief Fund to the Jail/Sheriff's Office in the amount of \$96,448.00. This will help in the expenses of salaries/wages, taxes, retirement, in both departments. Commissioner Behrens made the motion with Commissioner Deans seconded. 5-0
- 5. The Court approved for County Treasurer Mikkie Williams to be able to pay full bereavement pay to family members of the recently departed County Employee with this being retroactive back to January 1, 2021, which would allow any former employee, the same consideration upon request. Commissioner Anderson made the motion with Commissioner Deans Seconded. All in favor Motion carried. 5-0
- County Clerk Christine Jones requested the court to accept a budget amendment for FY 2020-2021 to receive and expense funds from the City of Melvin for payment of Election equipment

Rental. Commissioner Deans made the motion with Commissioner Behrens Seconded. All in favor Motion carried. 5-0

Christine A. Jones

County Clerk

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned with Commissioner Behrens making the motion and seconded by Commissioner Kemp. All in favor motion carried. 5-0

Frank Truil County Judge

3

50